

SUMMARY

Designer with over 4 years experience between work and internship.

Good mastery in brand design and redesign.

Broad experience in video editing, brochure design, billboards, graphic design of websites and graphic interfaces.

Deep knowledge of modern and historical typefaces.

SKILLS

- + Branding
- + Typography
- + Book Cover
- + Layout
- + Logo Design
- + Video Production
- + Print Production
- + Presentation
- + Color theory
- + Web Design

SOFTWARE

- + InDesign
- + Illustrator
- + Photoshop
- + After Effects
- + Premiere
- + Final Cut
- + Keynote
- + Microsoft Office
- + Rhinoceros
- + WordPress

STRENGTHS

- + Listening
- + Initiative
- + Decision making
- + Multitasking
- + Time management
- + Working collaboratively
- + Working independently

RELEVANT EXPERIENCES

Fondazione Architetti Firenze
Graphic Designer
Florence, 2016-2017

Graphics for the exhibitions held at the Museo Novecento, Florence. Layout of publications and posters for events. Website update and newsletter

Cyclone Innovation
Communication Designer
Florence, 2014-2017

Brand design, video production, slogans and billboards.

Artex Firenze
Graphic and Web Designer
Florence, 2013-2016

Billboards and posters for cultural events. Logo and the new graphic of the site giuliojiannini.com.

Artex Firenze
Graphic Designer - Internship
Florence - 2013

Corporate graphics: letterhead, images for web sites, events posters and brochures for Tuscan companies.

ADWARDS

Winner of the competition - 2013

“Nuovo Logotipo per la Commissione di Garanzia dell’Attuazione della Legge sullo Sciopero nei Servizi Pubblici Essenziali”

Special Mention - 2015/2016

Special Mention by Regione Toscana at H-ACK TOSCANA, 2016

Special Mention by SEA at H-ACK TRAVEL, 2015

EDUCATION

University - 2014

I graduated with 109/110 at ISIA Florence (www.isiadesign.fi.it)

High School - 2011

I graduated with 96/100 at the artistic high school Leon Battista Alberti, architecture building course

HOBBIES / INTERESTS

- Design
 - Typography
 - Photography
 - Music
 - Cinema
 - History
 - Economy
 - Literature
 - Painting
 - Architecture
 - Travel
-

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN: Mother-tongue

ENGLISH: Good knowledge of the language, with study and work trips in Ireland (Tralee, Dublin) and USA (New York, Miami)